



Eunji HAN

Korean Attorney

TEL +82-2-6200-1630
FAX +82-2-6200-0811
E-MAIL ejhan@jipyong.com

Ms. Eunji Han has extensive experience in investigation practices and trials in the fields of public security and criminal defense, serving as a prosecutor in Seoul, Suwon, Changwon, Chuncheon, Seongnam, and other cities for about 12 years in the past. She has handled various labor cases, including serious accidents, industrial accidents, illegal dispatch, etc. in Suwon, Changwon, and other cities where there is a high concentration of state-owned industries and large companies. In addition, she has comprehensive knowledge and experience in cases involving elections and political funds of incumbent lawmakers.

Ms. Han joined Jipyong in July, 2024 after retiring from the Seoul Central District Prosecutor's Office. Based on comprehensive knowledge on the latest investigative techniques, including digital forensics, etc. and professional experience gained as a prosecutor, she provides the top-quality legal services to meet the client's needs.

Education

2012 Chungnam National University Law School (J.D.)
2009 Seoul National University (B.A. in Linguistics)

Experience

2024-Present JIPYONG LLC (Partner)

2023-2024	Prosecutor, Seoul Central District Public Prosecutors' Office
2022	Ministry of Unification (Secondment)
2020-2023	Prosecutor, Suwon District Prosecutors' Office
2018-2019	Prosecutor, Changwon District Public Prosecutors' Office
2016-2017	Prosecutor, Chuncheon District Public Prosecutors' Office
2013-2014	Prosecutor, Seongnam Branch, Suwon District Public Prosecutors' Office

Honors and Recognitions

2020	Honored with commendation from the Public Prosecutor General (a person distinguished with public service)
------	---

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2012	Korea
------	-------

Languages

Korean / English